



May 19, 2009

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

Telecommunication Certification Body
RFI-Global services Ltd.

Subject: Certification Application of the **Pro Tech Monitoring, Inc**, device, **MTD**.
FCC IDs: **NC3MTD3433; NC3MTD3418; NC3MTD3318**
Containing module **GSM0108** FCC ID: **MIVGSM0108**

Enfora, Inc., requests confidentiality with regard to the following documents in the filing for equipment approval identified by FCC IDs: **NC3MTD3433; NC3MTD3418; NC3MTD3318**

- (1) **Schematic diagram** for **GSM0108** module integrated inside the **MTD** located in electronic file – **GSM0108_Schematic.pdf**
- (2) **Block Diagram** for **GSM0108** module integrated inside the **MTD** located in electronic file – **GSM0108_BlockDiagram.pdf**
- (3) **Bill of Materials (BOM)** for **GSM0108** module integrated inside the **MTD** located in electronic file - **GSM0108_BOM.pdf**

It is the opinion of Enfora, Inc., that disclosure of this information would result in significant loss of revenue as it contains Enfora Intellectual Property. These documents are also covered under multiple non-disclosure agreements with other companies. As such this information should be kept confidential indefinitely.

Sincerely
Rob Holden

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Rob Holden", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Director, Compliance Engineering

Enfora, Inc